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‘ James F. Jim* Potter
/ Sheriff

Date: 12/01/2021

To: Taylor or David (FDLE)
From: (féptain Joshua Pitts
Subject: Intoxilyzer 8000 ‘s

After completion of the annual inspections please return both Intoxilyzer’s. After | receive them, then we will
have them donated when the deregistration is completed.

As a reminder, 80-001341 has a power issue and we attempted to have it fixed by enforcement electronics. it
might be a fuse.
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%’Captain Joshua Pitts
863-491-6760
208 E. Cypress St.

Arcadia, FL 34266

Visit Us Ounline at www.desotosheriff com




Graham, Thomas

=
From: Gutschow, Taylor
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 2:04 PM
To: Graham, Thomas
Cc: Reyes, David
Subject: Deregister 1340 and 1341
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Desoto CSO requests the deregistration of these instruments. | suggested that the Al still ship them to us for the yearly
inspection since they were used as evidentials earlier this year and will be donated to another agency or a training
facility. 1341 has a power issue, possibly needing fuse replacement or repair, so it may not be able to be inspected. Just
FYl so we can all update our lists. These two instruments are pending on the SDP Region.

Taylor Gutschow

Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Fort Myers Regional Operations Center

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.

From: Joshua Pitts <joshuapitts@desotosheriff.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 1:57 PM

To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>

Cc: Andrew Proudfit <aproudfit@desotosheriff.org>; Michael Bellflower <mbellflower@desotosheriff.org>
Subject: Instrument requests for deregistered

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

Sir,
We recently purchased two new 8000°s from CMI and are looking at deregister the following two instruments.

80-001340



80-001341
We will be sending both instruments to you as soon as possible for their final annual inspection.

NOTE: 1341 has a power issue and we attempted to have enforcement electronics fixed this issue to no avail.
The main issue is the instrument does not turn on when the main power button is turned on. Might be a fuse.

Thank you,

Captain Joshua Pitts

Detention Bureau Commander
DeSoto County Sheriff's Office Jail
208 East Cypress St.

Arcadia FL, 34266

Main: (863) 993-4700

Office: (863) 491-6760

Fax: (863) 993-3802
joshuapittsi@desotosheriff.ore

Senior Leadership Trilogy
Program /Class 21

Notice of Confidentiality: This message is intended for the use of the person or entity to whom it is addressed and it may
contain information that is privileged and confidential according to applicable federal and state privacy laws. If the reader
of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the related message as well as any copies.

Please Note: The DeSoto County Sheriff's Office is a public entity subject to Florida Statutes Chapter 119, Public
Records. E-mail messages that are not otherwise confidential, privileged or exempt from disclosure are subject to
dissemination to the public pursuant to a public records request made under Chapter 119. If you do not want your email
address or correspondence made public, please communicate with our office in person or over the phone.



